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‘ NNIRLD STATE OF NEW MEXICO
A MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM VERNOR
EIIEEngEi!I?I%N & Linda M. Trujillo, Superintendent
LICENSING DEPARTMENT Clay Bailey, Deputy Superintendent
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the New Mexico Public Accountancy Board
Interested Parties

FROM: Noel Davis, Executive Director

RE: Meeting Notice

DATE: August 24, 2023

REGULAR SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING

The Board will convene a Regular meeting on September 11, 2023. The meeting will
begin at 1:00p,, in a hybrid format via Cisco WebEx at the Board office in Albuquerque,
NM.

https://nmrld.webex.com/nmrld/j.php?MTID=m65a9adcebcfa960066c7eaec736eac02f

The agenda will be posted and available at least 72 hours before the meeting on the
Board’s website at https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual- boards-
and-commissions/accountancy/accountancy-board- information/accountancy-board-
meetings/

Copies may also be obtained by contacting Noel Davis, Executive Director at (505) 222-9851.
An individual with a disability who needs a reader, amplifier, qualified signed language

interpreter, or other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting
should contact Noel Davis, Executive Director at (505) 222-9851.
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